) o Georgetown-Scott County
é;,g ”\I Parks & Recreation
é—i%' ”3 i ﬂ_ 140 Pavilion Drive

¢_.-'7" : Qeorgétown, KV 40324
par s&recreation ’
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

March 18, 2022

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on March 21, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly
appreciated.

Topic: GSC Parks Board Meeting
Time: Mar 21, 2022 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https.//us02web.zoom.us/j/3088481207 ?pwd=UmFJaXU5SGhIN3dCSVRGUHZEeUZndz09

Meeting ID: 308 848 1207
Passcode: PNRBD140

Sincerely,

Vicki Miller
Ofhice Manager



&~ ‘{f, P Georgetown-Scott County
w0 Y  Parks & Recveation

32° 1 @. 140 Pavilion Drive

i 24" Georgetown, XY 40324

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

AGENDA
March 21, 2022

par,

Phone: (502) 863-7865

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on March 21,

2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes for February 21, 2022
2. Approval of Minutes for Special Board Meeting
3. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. SFAC Waived Fees-Bryan Parker
2. Suffoletta Concession — Bryan Parker

7) New Business;

1. Antique Farm Machinery Request- Mr. Wallace
Archery- Charles Thompson’ ’
Volleyball-Michael Ortman
Financial Software- Kim Rice
Super Sharks- Erik Flaig
Surplus Items- Ed Maynard-
Executive Session KRS 61.815(f) for personnel issues

Nowukwn

8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



Board Meeting

Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes

February 21, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roll Cali; Camille Overstreet called the February 21, 2022, meeting
of the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Members present are Dale Stowe, Erik
Flaig, Ron Flannery, Sharon Flynt, Andrea Giusti, DT Wells, Marlin McKay, and Bill
Hamilton. Others present were Kim Rice, Ed Maynard, Cam Culbertson, Larry
Brandenburg, Mike Short, Katie Posey, Helen Tobin, Bryan Parker, Autumn Barnett,
Courtlyn Ledesma, Trent Hayden, Justin Ost, Chris Calulot, Chase Howard, Adam Crace,
Jonathan Brandenburg, Vicki Miller.
2) Approval of Agenda; A motion was made by Erik Flaig seconded by Marlin McKay.
The motion carried unanimously.
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda items;
1. Approval of the December 20, 2021, board minutes. A motion was made by Erik
Flaig seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.
2. Bills for Approval. A motion was made by Ron Flannery seconded by Erik Flaig.
The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that we currently have
$1,370,073.28 this time last year was 1,044,394.19 A financial report was given.

2. Assistant Director Report- Ed Maynard report that for the month of January the
Pavilion attendance was 10,130 and Ed Davis Learning center attendance was
283.

3. Facility Maintenance- Mike Short said they had been striping and waxing the
floors at Ed Davis and getting a quote to replace the fire alarm panel. At the
Pavilion they installed two new water fountains donated from the school
system. Stated they would start working over at Suffoletta around the second
week in March.

4. Outdoor Maintenance Larry Brandenburg reported that they had been grinding
stumps down and cleaning down at Oser and Cardome after the flooding.
Getting ready to start on ballfields since the leagues will be starting soon.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice asked the board to review a handout for the new
design proposal at the entrance to the facility and needed the board to approve
Professional Design Services Proposal for the entrance of the facility which they
quoted at $3000.00. Dale Stowe made a motion seconded by Erik Flaig. The
motion carried unanimously. Kim informed the board of the KLC City Night will
be held in Frankfort on Wednesday March 23" and suggested to the board
members in Oldham County if they were available, it would be a good event for
them to attend. Kim Rice thanked Bill Hamilton for being the guest speaker at
the KRPS Board Training and presented him with a little token from KRPS.



6) Old Business; . .

1. Concession building usage for city and county entities have been approved to use the
facility at no charge but if it’s a single employee they will need to pay.

2. Recreation and Facility Program Update- Erik Flaig informed the board that he hasn’t

had any luck getting the Super Sharks to sign the new contract but was scheduling a

meeting with them within the next week.

7) New Business;

1,

Georgetown Futbol Club-Chris Calulot handed out their annual report to the
board and went over the attendance numbers and revenue for the last year.
Total for all the soccer programs was over 1300, 20% increase from previous
year. They will have close to 90 teams this spring. Soccer’s balance on hand is
$470,000.00 with $63000.00 being utilized for scholarships, out of that total
10% is for recreational leagues and the rest is for select teams. Mr.Calulot also
talked about the refugee program and how scholarships benefit those kids that
otherwise couldn’t afford to play. Ground has been broken for the new
development of fields and amenities at the Lisle Rd complex. Mr. Calulot voiced
concerns about being able to lock the fields after completion of the construction
to protect the investment. Along with the youth programs there is a growing
adult contingency that could possibly fall under soccer’s umbrella to help
development that program.

Scott Co Youth Football-Adam Crace football has two accounts one is a league
account which is for the registration fees and the other is the booster account
which is for the concession stand sales and sponsorships with both having a
combined total of around $22,000.00. Scholarship’s total was 9 players total for
the year. Adam commented that the participation is going up, but the parent
involvement is dropping down and has been over the past years which makes it
challenging to run the program. DT Wells suggested reaching out to the high
school football teams to help with volunteering.

RFQ-SFAC-Kim Rice informed the board that we didn’t receive any interest in
the bid but that we would open it back up to try and secure service for the
upcoming summer,

Policy Update POL.A.06.04 Sports Amenities- Kim Rice asked the board to
approve an update to the current policy allowing us to add a season permit time
to try and accommodate the number of teams interested in using fields with the
lack of field space. Ron Flannery made the motion seconded by Bill Hamilton.
The motion carried unanimously.

Grounds/Facility Committee-Ron Flannery discussed our structural issue in the
Pavilion because of our HVAC and ventilation in the natatorium. Kim Rice stated
that the city and county are wanting to hear the overall expense for the
structure repair and the upgrading of the HVAC and ventilation system to
prevent this from being an issue in the future. Chase Howard with CPS explained
the process of the new installation for heating and cooling units along with the
duct work once the structural issues have been repaired.

Energy Audit-Justin Ost presented a handout detailing a proposal for energy
efficient upgrades that can help offset the overall expense of the structural
repairs and new installation of ventilation and HVAC equipment. Justin Ost did



an audit at most of our parks for lighting indoor and outdoor. Improving lighting
at three stadium park locations, LED lighting in Pavilion gymnasium, skate park
and parking lot. Justin went over the different cost saving improvement options
that are available which would allow for a different total expense. Kim Rice
informed the board that the procurement process will go through Parks to do
the purchasing and requested Camille, Ron, and Bill to be part of the meetings
with the City and County once the final expenses are determined to discuss how
the project will be funded.

7. Cabana Request for SFAC- Bryan Parker asked the board to approve the addition
of three cabana’s and six concrete pads 13X13 at the aquatic center to use as
rentable areas, increase revenue, and provide a luxury service to the patrons.
Ron Flannery made a motion to approve the additions seconded by Sharon
Flynt. The motion carried unanimously.

8. lJill Baty Request- Dale Stowe referred the board to the information sent in the
board packet about the suspension of Jill Baty and her wanting the board to
review and withdraw the suspension. After discussion the request died for lack
of a motion.

9. Executive Session KRS61.815(f) Ron Flannery made a motion to go into
executive session seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

Ron Flannery made a motion to come out of executive session seconded by
Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously. No action was taken.

8) Board Members Comments:

9) Adjournment — DT Wells motioned to adjourn seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion
carried unanimously.



GEORGETOWN-SCOTT.COUNTY PARKS AND-RECREATION
Special Meeting 03/10/2022

Minutes
MEMBERS PRESENT: Camille Overstreet Ronald Flannery
Marlin McKay - Sharon Flynt
Bill Hamilton '
OTHERS PRESENT: Kim Rice } Katie Posey
Helen Tobin Autumn Barnett
Ed Maynard Vicki Miller

CALL TO ORDER: The chair Camille Overstreet called the special meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order. .
Roll Call

Business

A. Emergency P.0O.-Kim Rice- Kim Rice needed a PO for $8970.00 for C-Logic to
begin working on a diagram for the auditorium structural repairs. Ron Flannery
made a motion to approve C-logic to move forward with their design seconded
by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

B. Structural Assessment- Ron Flannery mentioned to the board the current
structural issues and the different options that have been discussed. Option
one would be to drill down and place braces from the pool deck to the base of
the overlooks which could possibly have the pool shutdown 6 to 7 weeks.
Option two would be to add beams. Option three is to remove both overlooks
entirely from the facility and replace doors with windows. There is still some
discussion and more research before a final decision.

C. Paycom-Vicki Miller-Paycom is a payroll service that the city uses, that we are
wanting to incorporate here in the Parks department, it is the first step before
changing financial software. It will improve the department on the employee’s
behalf with time keeping and accrual totals. Marlin McKay made a motion to



approve moving forward with irhplemehtation of Paycom services seconded by
Ron Flannery. The motion carried unanimously.

D. SFAC Passes-Kim Rice asked the board to approve new SFAC season pass rates
changing it from a family pass to an individual pass with a cost of $40 per
person with Pavilion annual members receiving the 25% discount. Ron
Flannery made a motion to approve the fee changes seconded by Bill Hamilton.
The motion carried unanimously.

E. Financial Line Items-Kim Rice mentioned to the board that the next several
financial statements will be looking very different since were moving forward
with implementing the changes need for the new financial software is steps
beginning with the payroll items first.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Bill Hamilton to adjourn, seconded by Marlin
McKay. The motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned



10:42 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/10/22
Paid Bills Detail
As of March 10, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Amazon
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,630.30
02/28/2022 Legal Pads/Binders/Stapler/Manilla Envelopes 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 786.67
om\mm\momm._um:om Costumes for Recital 8023 - Costumes 293.58
02/28/2022 Qty:1 Wireless Headset For Programs/Classes 8081- Gym Program Supplies wmw.oo.
02/28/2022 Qty:1 Wireless Headset For Programs/Classes .momw - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies wmw.oo.
02/28/2022 Wipes/Disinfectant For Pavilion 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 41.71
02/28/2022 Reagents for Pool .mowa - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 397.01 .
02/28/2022 Zogics Antibacterial Gym Wipes Qty: 4 Rolls of 800 8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl 249.90
02/28/2022 Qty:3 Emergency Light Batteries 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair mwhw.
Total Amazon _ 263030  2,630.30
American Business Systems Inc.
. 02/28/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable . 848.02
02/28/2022 Copier service(Over $227.58 from contract) 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 77517
g om\mm\momm.ma Davis Copier 9230 - ED - Office Supplies qm.mm.
Total American Business Systems Inc. 848.02 848.02
Charter Communications
om\mm\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,154.84
02/28/2022 Pavilion Internet/Cable 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 493.00
02/28/2022 Ed Davis Internet/Cable 9315 - ED Internet Service/Cable 251.89
02/28/2022 ._<_m5~m:m=om Bldg. Internet/Cable 4600 - Scott County Park Awm.wm.
02/28/2022 SFAC Internet/Cable .momo - SFAC Center Phone 139.98
02/28/2022 Concession Bldg. Internet/Cable .Amio - Supplies 129.99
Total Charter Communications . 1,154.84 1,154.84
Columbia Gas of Kentucky
om\mm\momm” 2000 - Accounts Payable 467.39
02/28/2022 Ed Davis Gas Bill 9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 467.39
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 562.69

Page 1 of 4



10:42 AM
03/10/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of March 10, 2022

Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky

Georgetown Municipal Water

Date Memo Account Debit Credit

om\mm\mommnmmm Bill for 1240 Cincinnati Rd/Outdoor Maintenance Bidg. /4600 - Scott County Park 562.69
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 6,125.17
02/28/2022 Gas Bill for 140 Pavilion Dr. .momm - Pavilion - Columbia Gas mx_wm.._w.

w;mm.mm. 7,155.25
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 33.23
02/28/2022 _woo Jacobs Dr/ SFAC 5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water ww.mw.
02/28/2022 ”mooo - Accounts Payable . 26.24
02/28/2022 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Batting Cage |4510 - Suffoletta Park mm.ma.
02/28/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | 20.79
02/28/2022 Louie B. Nunn Dr./ Field #1 .Ama - Suffoletta Park wo.ﬂm.
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
ow\mm\momm. 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Field #2 & #4 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.79
on\wm\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
om\mm\mowm._.o:_m B. Nunn Dr./ Field #3 .Am._o - Suffoletta Park ﬁw.qw.
om\mm\momwu Hmooo - Accounts Payable 24.75
02/28/2022 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Picnic Shelter 4510 - Suffoletta Park 24.75
02/28/2022 ”Nooo - Accounts Payable 24.75
om\mm\momm. Louie B. Nunn Dr./Concession Stand 4510 - Suffoletta Park 24.75
02/28/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable . 13.05
02/28/2022 Horse Shoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.05
om\mm\mowm. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 13.79
02/28/2022 Royal Spring Park 4650 - Royal Spring Park B.ww_
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 13.79
om\mm\momm.m. Water Street Park 4650  Royal Spring Park ._w..\.m.
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable . 101.82
02/28/2022 151 Ed Davis Ln. 9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 101 .mw.
ow\mm\momm. ”Nooo - Accounts Payable . 20.79
02/28/2022 145 Ed Davis Ln 14540 - Ed Davis Park 20.79
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 92.28
02/28/2022 1260 Cincinnati Pk. 14600 - Scott County Park 92.28
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 2475

Page 2 of 4



10:42 AM
03/10/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Paid Bills Detail
As of March 10, 2022

Total Georgetown Municipal Water

®

Nextiva Inc.

Total Nextiva Inc.

Republic Services Inc.

Total Republic Services Inc.

Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
02/28/2022 |1240 Cincinnati Pk 4600 - Scott County Park 24.75
om\mm\momm. .mooo - Accounts Payable . 13.79
ow\mm\momm.o Long Lick Entrance .amoo - Scott County Park Am.wm_
om\mm\momm. .mooo - Accounts Payable 136.98
02/28/2022 140 Pavilion Dr./Upstairs & Skate Park 8070 ' Pavilion - Georgetown Water 136.98
om\mm\momm. 2000 + Accounts Payable 3,640.13
02/28/2022 140 Pavilion Dr. /8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water u.m»o;m.
on\mm\momw. .mooo - Accounts Payable 31.75
02/28/2022 Marshall Park Dr. 4570 - Marshall Park 31.75
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 40.30
02/28/2022 200 Jacobs Dr .Amuo - Marshall Park 40.30
om\mm\momm. .mooo - Accounts Payable | 13.01
om\mm\momm.mooz County Park 4600 - Scott County Park 13.01
_ _ 431357 431357
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 927.32
om\mm\momm. Pavilion Phones 4240 - Office Phone 612.90
02/28/2022 SFAC Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 185.78
om\mm\momm.mn Davis Phones 9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32
om\mm\momm.zmiﬂm:m:nm Shop Phones 4600 - Scott County Park 64.32
. 927.32 927.32
02/28/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,202.17
02/28/2022 Trash/Waste Removal .mowh - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 1,202.17
. 1,202.17 1,202.17
02/28/2022 .moco - Accounts Payable 901.07
02/28/2022 GSCParks Salary/Full Time Cell Phones .pﬂmo - Cell phones wo._.g.
901.07 901.07

Page 3 of 4



10:42 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/10/22 R - .
Paid Bills Detail
As of March 10, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
Wal-Mart
om\mm\momm. .Nooo - Accounts Payable 247.95
02/28/2022 Basketbalis for the Pavilion Gym 8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies 49.60
02/28/2022 Extension Cords 9230 - ED - Office Supplies 21.74
02/28/2022 Food/Supplies for Kids Kitchen 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 176.61
Total Wal-Mart 247.95 247.95
TOTALS: 19,380.49 19,380.49

Page 4 of 4



0l jo | abed

SZ'66€ SZ'66€

GZ'66€ SWed pue soueusjuley swdinb3 - 0eop Wd Alles A JepeoT Jeaqog £9/# 2202/92/20
§Z'66€ ajqefed $uNoody - 00OZ 2202/82/20
00'0vF'L 00OVl

00°009 salddns - o18¢ €2/2-2zIE |euaY Nun ebelolS Zz0z/82/20

00°0%8 sa|ddng wA9/eoueq - uolined - 6808 €2/g-¢e/c @due( 1oy jun abeIolS 2202/82/20
00°0vY'L a|qeded sjunoddy - 00T 2202/82/20
000SL 00051

00061 Buysa) Brug - ogLy ‘J0je | "ruosISNIM "L ‘SUSI0S BnQ SNH MBN | ZZ0Z/82/20
00°051 _ olqefed sjunoddy - 0002 Z202/82/20
¥9°561 ¥9'65P

lv9sv se|ddns - 0181 "Bpig “urey Joopng 104 eowuasg AINdsg jenuuy ZzZ0z/8z/z0
¥9'561 s|qeAed Sunoody - OOz ZZ02/82/20
06'65C  06'6€S

06'6€€ sayddng - 018y aseajue M | uabAxouobiryreualfleoy z20z/8z/20
06'6€€ ajqeAed sjunoooy - 0O0Z. 2202/82/20
00'82€  00'82¢

00'LY sai/ddng solenby - uoiired - ¥608 1a-Buipienbay 2z02/82/20
00'LY 8jqeded sUNoody - 00T 220z/92/20

00282 sa|ddng sonenby - uoiired - ¥608 suonesyuaysesse| Buipsenbay £:A0 2202/82/20
00°482 ajgeded sjunodoy - 000Z ZZ02/92/20

Jipain ngaq junoasay owap ajeq

"au) ‘sesudiajug Jeaqog jejo]

*2u] ‘'sesudisiug jeagog

obeiols AY ssesbanig |ejo

abel0)g AY sseibanjg

YyeaH ssauisng sseibon|g [B1o]

Yyjjeay ssauisng sseiban|g

D71 Aunoag sajeg fejo)

271 Aiunseg sejeq

seq) 1 Bulp[apn ueduBWY (B10 |

seg) g Buipjapn ueanswy

SS01Q pPay UBDLSLUY |80

SS049 pay UeduAWY

2Z0Z ‘1T YdIe jo sy
I'ejaq sjiig pledun

uonealday pue s)ied Auno 13o0ag-umolabioan)

¢2/8lL/e0
Wid ¥S:Z




0} jo Z abegd

0088 00'ves8 .

00°+88 saiddng - 08¢ $96UIH MaN/IEd BuiN00Ig © WooKSaY 104 1000 2202/82/20
0088 aiqeAed Sjunoady - 000z 2202/82/20
ZVBLL 2Vl

ZL6LL seday “nag “ddng - uoliAed - 7708 PA}$1/518UING PAUES|D/I00Y SINSIST UO JesH [00d ZZ02/82/20
AR ajqehed Sunoody - 000z 2202/82/20
9€'900'0L  9£'900°01

9€'900°01 yoddng ABojouyoay - 0zey 1Z20Z 99Q-190 HOSOIN/UIEBIAN ZZ0Z/L L/E0
9€'900'0} slqefed SUN0o9Y - 000Z awpedsq eoueulq zZ0Z/1 1/S0
1621 1621

=y seyddng - 018¥ ade) JeBueq JO SIOY € 2202/82/20

16711 algeAed SjuNo9Y - 000Z 2202/82/20
1€'6.8 1E6/8

1628 sa||ddng sonenby - UoKIABY - $608 1004 40} 1BUOGIEDIE WNIPOS/PIOY SLOIOIPAH ZZ0Z/8Z/Z0
\e6L8 a|qeked SjuUNoooy - 000Z 2202/82/20
00°0S€'LL  00°0SE'L1

00'050'6 saunypuadx3 [enden - 0ggy SN 0} Juas 19ABU LZ/LE/Z) JWAd UB|d Ja)sey SuoneIadO Z202/82/20
00°050'6 aiqekeq SJuUNoodY - 000Z 2202/82/20

00°00€'Z seanypuadx3 |ended - 0ggy JuawWlIEsu} WA ueld Jejsel suoneiadQ ZzZ02/82/20.
00'00€'Z alqeded slunoooy - 000z 2202/82/20

upai ugeq 3unoooy owspy areq

"0U| 9310YD) SIOJOBAUOY) 18)s |

*OU| 8210Y2) SI0JOBJUOD

SUOINJOS $S3D01d '@ HOJWIOT) [B10 ]

SUONN|OS SS8201d '§ HOJWOD

umoyabloas jo Ay7) je10|

umojabioan jo fin

18jUa) [BaY ssedAg jejo).

13)ua) jejuay ssedAg

"ou] “yinog-piy Beyuuaig fejo)

*ou| ‘ynos-piw Bejuusig

"au] ‘|loueD Jay)spuelg (8oL

-ou] ‘jjoale) Jepsispuesg

220Z ‘LT Yol jo sy
I'ejaq sijig predup

uonealday pue syled AJunos 3osg-umolabioan)

Te/8Lie0
A bCI7




0l jo ¢ abed

002 juswdinbg pue sayddng eoIO - 0221 SYSe SYN Jo sexod Z 2202/82/20

0002 Jleday “aieg 's9)ddng - 3 - 0Z¢6 sped Bng sipooq/ispioH ped zZ02/82/20
0022 alqefed sunoooy - 000Z 2202/92/20
6L6Y  6LGY

6.'6% Bunuud/Buisiueapy - A3 - 0vez6 punoiBAeld 03 104 JUSLISSILBAPY ZZ0Z/82/20
6. 6% alqedeq snoody - 0NOZ 2202/82/20
62'S0¢ 6Z'50¢

6Z'S0¢ lledey “nieg ‘senddng - a3 - 0zes sine@ p3 @ somsgieday jaued alld | 2Z0Z/92/20
SZ'G0¢ 8|geked SN0y - 00T 2202/82/20
IB'ELS  LEELS

8¥°0Z Jiedsy "Aag 'ddng - uoipaed - 208 utejuno Jsjepn uoliiaed xyy o) senddng zzoe/8z/20
8v'02 a|qeded sjunodoy - 0002 2202/82/20

8¢'/6¢ Jleday ""aeg ‘saddng - 03 - 0Zg6 siaeQ p3 @ usyoyy| Jo} JajesH Istepn 10H Z20Z/82/20
8e'/5¢ . 3jgeded sjunoaoy - 000z Z202/82/20

S0'9€} Jleday “aeg ‘sanddns - a3 - 02¢6 sineq pJ 1o} Jelg ] Boid UoN 10819s0id v 2202/82/20
G0'9EL 8|qeded SN0y - 0002 2202/82/20
67601 6501

6%°G01 Jledsy “Aag ““ddng - uoliney - $/08 UYoJely Joj adueuUIBI PRINPBYIS ZZ0Z/L0/E0
6%'501 _ ajqedeq SN0y - 0OZ Z20e/10/€0
c06er'lL  ZOBEP'L

G9'508 Jleday ““meg “ddns - uolined - 1208 ‘laseaibaq‘BuiD Yyos'enssi) 191101 2Z202/22/20
G9'G0S _ ajgeded sunodoy - 000g 2202/82/20

1£°€€6 Jiedoy “aag “ddng - uolired - 208 sbeq yses | ‘1aseaifaq'siamo] 1adey 2202/82/20
LE°6E6 a|qeled syunosoy - 000g 220z/82/20

npai nqsq junoaoy 7 owa ajeg

wswdinb3 1o0|4 9 A|ddng jeqojo

oydein-smeN umolabiosn jejo

2lydelsy-smaN umojabioas)

‘0| ‘S8DIAISG UO193)01d il [B10L

"9U| ‘S8DIAISG UOIDI8I0.d Al

‘ouf ‘sesudisiug uosnbia4 [ejo]

ou| ‘sasudisjug uosnbiay

‘ou) ‘Auedwio) Jojeas|3 - jBI0L

ou| ‘Auedwoy JojeAl|g 5-a

‘0u] ajesajoypn 12doos) [ejo ]

*OU 3RS|OYAA Jodoon)

Z202 ‘1Z Y2iep jo sy
lle3aq sijig piedun

uoneaiday pue syied AJunon Poog-umojabioan

[441:19(40]

M sty




0l jo ¥ abed

zz's6 o|9eAeq SJuNoady - 000z 2202/82/20
12'99 Slied pue 9oUBUBIUIBN BIIYA - 09O alge) AssHeg /10 0EMG 40 95D 2202/82/20
12'99 ajqeAed sjunoody - 000z 2202/82/20
00005 00005
00°005 uoyeonp3 BuinuRUoY - 0ggY 20uaiajue) KajesS  Nsty Auuyor g AueT ZZ0z/92/20
00005 ajqehed s1unoody - 000z 2202/82/20
00GEL  00'SE)
00°6€l salddng - 018¥ suonoadsuy Jaysinbuix3 ail4 2202/82/20
00°5€E} alqeAed sjUN09Y - 000Z 2202/82/20
0069L  00°S9l
0069} se|ddng ppomzpIy - 06v9 2z0z AInr u) 007 Bumad dweg ppomzpiy Joy pd ysodeq ZZ0Z/80/E0
00s9L alqeAed sjunoaoy - 000z 2202/80/0
8c'6el'L * 8z'6Z)'L
08'LLL sajddng - 018% "JUIBW J00PIND 10 Siemo] Jeded/sbeg ysel| zz02/82/20
08l ajqeAed S)UN2dY - 000Z Z202/82/20
0029 sayddns - L8 Slj08 4 100pINO/AdEd JONO L OQUINF JO S3XOF Z Z20Z/8Z/Z0
00z9 a|qeded sUN09Y - 000Z 2202/82/20
Z6' 1L saddng - 018¢ SIAO0ID BILYIN O SHOBJ 8 ZZ02/82/20
6111 ajqeAed sjunoody - 000z 2202182120
96°cy sreday “aleg “ddng - uoniAey - 7208 - Z:A0 selpueH /z:AD 88beenbg 2z0z/82/20
96°cy aigeAed s)unoody - 000Z 2202/82120
09’12z saddng - 018¢ 1aded jo110) g sbeg yseu] ‘sjour] 2z02/82/20
0912z a|qeded sjuUnoooy - 000z, 2202/82120
00°905 Jteday “neg ‘sayddng - g3 - 0z¢6 13ddiig 100}/sped QnIDS/IBqANISS 100l Pasn ZZ0Z/82/20
00905 aigeked sjunosdy - 000z 2202/82/20
upaio ugeq JUN02oY owapy ajeq

umolo 1o Jojop Ayonjuay

saiD jo anbea Ayonjusy jejo)

san) jo anbea AHomuoy

uonoajold a4 S|0UOT LOSUYOr [BIOL

u01J93104g 3414 S|OJJUOS UOSUL O

Wued [1H AsuoH [ejo

wued | AauoH

juswdinb3 Jool4 % A|ddng jeqo|o |B10)

220Z ‘1T YdJe jo sy

I'eja( sjiig predup

uonealday pue syled Ajunos 3o0og-umolabioss

2e/8Led
. i WA bC:7




0l jo g abeg

16'99 Med ileysien - 026t 2u0Q Py Wodlly ZZ0Z/82/20

gz'zzl sannn Ajonusy Ov4Ss - 0Z0s Ov4S 2202/82/20

2166 *ed Aunod poog - 0oov Pisliied "PY HEUUDWD 0801 2Z0Z/82/Z0

16°L02 Med |leysieny - 025y 15°0U0D 'py Wodily ZZ0Z/82/20

ZL'eoL ed lleysiep - 025 L# PioId 0 Yed |lBYSIBIN Z20Z/8Z/20

1129 Yed Auno) noog - pogy doys "py neuwouID 02Z1 Z20Z/82/20

9Ty Med ||eysien - 046 ¥ Pl91d wodiy 2202/82/20

8Z°129 Med |BYsIEN - 0.5% 1d "10 Wed lleysielN gz20z/82/20

26'20¢ saninn Axonusy - a3 - ZLE6 sue siaeq p3 LSL 2202/82/20

€181 Med ENajoyns - 015y IQ uunN g alnoT zz0z/8e/20

16°142 Med Enloyns - 046y lleq 1@ UUNN "g 3INoT ZZ0z/8Z/20

oLbl Med ensloyns - 016k d @0YsasIoH Z20z/82/20

oLl ned Buipuet 1as0 - 0L9¥ ied BulpueT 1asQid o210 wouda YN 2202/82/20

oL'cy Med BRBJOYNS - 015 I WeYNeW YN Z202/82/Z0

ST'YIE'SL 3lgeked Sjunoddy - 000 2202/82/20
Auedwon sannn Ajonjusy
00°001L 00°001 Jainseal) s)elS Ajonjuay [ejo)

00°001 Jredoy Ao “ddng - uolned - 1208 uojjoadsu| Joyeas|3 [enuuy Zz0z/82/20

00001 s|qeded sjunodsdy - 0002 2202/82/20
. . Jainseal} ajels Aonjuay
00'6t8 00'6¥8 siailo s|qeuod Ajonuay |ejol

00°6¥8 salddng - 018% ainag/siejusy Ajod BHod 2202/82/20

005K 3jqehed sjunosdy - 0OOZ 2202/92/20
S19110] 3|qenod Aonjuay
8G°91¢ 85'91¢ UMO19 JO JOJO Axjonjusy |ejo)

SOV IO PUE [Bnd - 08.F J9)ii4 110/II0 OF-MOL JO 8SeD | 2Z202/82/20

G9¥S s|qeded sjunoooy - 000z 2202/82/20

zT'56 SUed pue soueujutep SIDIYSA - 0991 3209NUY/AMISEDRRI| LZ# WUN Z20Z/8Z/Z0

npais Nngeq junosay owsapy e1eq
2202 ‘LT Yose jo sy

llejaq sjjig predun

uoljealday pue sylied Ajunos 1309g-umolabioag

cei8LIen
A bG:7




0l jo g abeg

8Z'/91°L 82291}
LZ€0T SHed pue souBuSjUIBI Juswdinb3 - 069y 1emOW Jo Buiddiysy uy B sapeig 066 W'SAID Ui 2202/82/20
LTE0Z alqeAed sjunoooy - 0007 2202/82/20
L8688 SWed pue soueusjulely Juawdinb3 - 069 ar €01 10§ SI9Y4 10 '8 IV UND esBRID ZZ02/82/20
LE°EEY s|qeAe sJunoody - 000Z 2z02/82/20
#9065 sked pue soueuajuiely Juswdinb3 - 0697 SIOJOBIL 9 SISMOW 10} [3NySIBNAMOMN ZZ0Z/8Z/20
¥9°0€5 alqeAed s)unoody - 0002 2202/82/20
90'LIYL 90 LLb'2
9801 dinbgsayddng ‘Juaa3 “Boid-q3 - 00v6 SPI0D) UoHUBXI/SALISIEMOd 1IN0 LMD 2202/82/20
SE'60L ireday “n1eg ‘sayddng - a3 - 02€6 adid/seUoNEg YV /I0108ULOD SHGHIBYS /UBd ISNQ/WO0IE Z202/82/20
18°292 seday “A1ag “ddng - uoiied - 4208 0} sayddng/yojed @ ede| dis-nuy/uedisng /wooig /O¥AM ZZ0Z/8Z/Z0
0€°202°9 s[eojway/salddng 100d DS - 0 1S OV4S 10} seueqe) ¢:M0 2z02/82/20
€109 saiddng - 018% 1skayi/spIeog YoaQy/SalL SIABDAN SSWIYD/MBGI00Q SSOIBNM ZZ0Z/82/20
€59l SWed pue ssueusjufe jusdinb - 069 SINN %8 SHO8 XOHAS XeH od y1AyBI JalleIL Z202/82/20
90'11Y'L a|qefed sjunoody - 000Z 2202/82/20
00'8€2'L  00'8€Z'L
. 00'8€Z°} 1edoy “n1eg ‘sayddng - @3 - 0Z€6 ‘PIEOQISUIOL EISWEO/UONEISHOM MON 2Z0Z/82/20
00°8€Z°L ejqeAed sjunoody - 00T 2202/82120
SZTVIE'SL STYIES
§Z201 Wed Peoy pIoXO - 0E9Y | 10 PIOXO 2202/82/20
6.1 sa|ddng - 018¢ ajeg J9220S PY 3ISIT 220Z/82/Z0
€Z°5h Med |[BYSIEN - 025y G# Plal4 PY Hodiy 2202/82/20
0199 WEd EPRIOUNS - 01G lleg Jq uunN g 8107 zZ02/82/20
ogey Med [IlBYSIEN - 05F €4 Piold 'pY Hodiy 2202/82/20
00°€9 MEd [[BUSIEN - 0S5 z# pield Py Wodiy 220z/82/20
1e'52e ed SIeq p3 - OvSY ed sineq p3 z202/82/20
60'9.¢'Z saliddng - 018¥ gAOS yg1 9be) bumeg zzoz/8z/20
GETVS'6 senyun Axonjusy - uoliAed - 8908 uolIned ZZ02/82/20
upaID ugeq UN029Y owoay ajeq

10)0B1) SpPEAIN |BI0)

J0}j0e1] SpEIN

‘OU| SJBIUBY) BWIOH §,9MO0T |BJ0L

*OU] SI3JUBD JWOH S,9M0"7]

D711 Y28)ky |ejol

077 y99ky

Kuedwog sannn Axonjusy jeio)

TZ0T ‘1T Yodiep jo sy
lle3eq sjiig predun

uonealaay pue syied Ajuno? 1309g-umolabioon) ;

cz/8LIe0
Nd vS:Z




0l jo . abed

79'6£9 ¥9'6£9

SPGLE salddng sanenby - uoljined - $608 SSRSIUAMV/SHOYS/SINS WIMS ZZ02/82/20
SP'SLe 3|qeAed SIUN022Y - 0007 2202/82120

21492 s3l|ddng sonenby - uoliaed - 608 JaWWpiS Jea] oid/sadoy MOJUL,0E/SIY Snosay D 2202/82/20
L1792 siqeded s)unosoy - 000z 2202/82/20

2009 sa|ddng sanenby - uoljired - #6508 sbe| axousyoeg 2:A0 2202/82/20
2009 slgeded sjunoody - 000z 2z02/82/20
00°00€ 00°00¢

00°00¢ wawdinb3 pue sayddng sowQ - 022¥ auiyoely samog Asulld Uo (IySY JS1elN dwels ZZ0Z/80/€0
00°00€ s|qeded sjunoody - 000Z 2202/80/£0
€728 1828

2€'28 SHEd pue 33UBUSIUIBIN S91USA - 099F } €4 Iun Joj 8109 181EdH Z202/82/20
18728 alqefed sjunoddy - 0002 220z/82/20
89LIE  * 89'LLE

06'651 SUEd pue doueusjurely Juswdinby - osop sapeig 1amoW 9 ‘A 220z/82/20
06°651 a|geded sjunoddy - 000OZ 2202/82/20

8161 sped pue doueusutepy Juswdinb3 - 06O weawdinb3 Joy s1e)id B 1O BeNS ZZ02/92/20
8.°LS1 s|qeded sjunoody - o0z ze0z/8z/20
00'182'Z 00182

0S°0vL'L soddng - 018% 2ed sineq p3 Joj spreogioeg dlAdY 2 2202/82/20

05°0pLL sa|iddng - 018% Aed Bunjooug o) spieogyoeg KDY Z 2202/82/20
00'182'2 a|qeked s)unoooy - 000z 2202/82120

WUpaid Hngeg junosay owsy aeg

uoneiodio) SOIU0BIODY |BI0 |

uonelodion soUOaIIDY

100y anJasay-samog Aaujid |ejo

199y 9Alasay-samog Asullg

sued oiny eden |ejo1

sHed ony edepn

077 sHodsiamod S [B10L

271 suodsiamod ST

"0 Juawdinbg uones.isay apea |elo)

‘09 Juswdinbg uoneasoay aoely

2202 ‘LT Yoiey jo sy
I'ejaq sjjig predun

uopealday pue sxyled AJuno Rosg-umojabioan

Zeigleo
WA $6:7




0l jo g abey

00°28 algeded sjunoody - 000Z UoRBIYRIBD IO AZBT DVLS £/88/# WUSd 2202/82/20
00°291 saljddng sonenby - uolined - 608 SAIQ/BUIILIMG UOIIABY | ¥999#% WWRd Z202/32/20
00°29) djgeAed SjunoddY - 00OZ UONEIYILAY J00d SAIQ/WIMS UOIIIABY | 7999 # Nulied 2202/82/20
0028 sallddng sanenby - uolred - 608 uoljined asuaoly 6£999# IUlSd Z2202/92/20
0028 s|qeAed $1UNoa3Y - 000Z 100d aAIQ/BUIILIIMG JDSD 659994 IWied ZZ02/8Z/20
0S°LvE'T  0G4¥E'T
00'¥82Z'L sal|ddng sonenby - uoipaed - 608 auloyd 2z0zZ/L0/c0
00'vee'L slqehed sjunovy - 000z 220z/10/£0
05°€90°L sallddng sonenby - uoyined - y608 |00d 10} S[evlWayD aulolUD 2Z0Z/82/20
05°€90'L sjqeded sUNoIDY - 000Z 2202/92/20
00°086'L  00°086'I
0005 lieday “aleg “'ddng - uoiined - /08 (L2/ELIZL-12/5T/1 L)9SRYDING S[BJIWSYD |00d ZZ0Z/8Z/20
00°70S alqeded sunoooy - 000Z 2202/82/20
, 00'969 Jledsy “aseg ““ddng - uoyined - 208 aseyoingd s|ealweyd 100d zz0z/8z/20
00'969 a|qeded sunooay - 0OOZ Tz02/82/20
00082 Jieday “Aag “'ddng - uoljined - 17208 9SBYIIN S|EJIWAYD |00d [BNULY ZZ0Z/8Z/Z0
oooss, * 3jqehed SN0y - 000Z 2202/82/20
19°606°L  19'S06'L
19'506'} IO PUE 8N4 - 082 Juawdinb3 g SeRIUBA SHEJ 10} 194 ZZ0Z/8Z/Z0
19°G06'L algqefed s)unoooy - 000z 2202/82/20
00906 00'906
00'906 sayddng - 018% 9oe|da) 0} SHOS /M YIdS 150D JO %05 Z202/82/20
00906 | a|qeAed Slunoody - 000Z PIo14 uopng Joj Bumau dolsyoeq 10} 1802 %06 ZZ02/82/Z0
npa1d Hngaq junosoy 7 owdy ajeg

00d3am

Alddng o1q wims |gj0 )

Aiddng oud wimsg

"OU| ‘90IAI9G 01d WIMS [BJ0 |

*2U] '92IAI8G Old WIMS

S3JEIS WIBYINOS (8101

sajels Wiaynog

looyog YBiH "02 31098 |ejo )

100ysg ybiy "09 Posg

2202 ‘1T yoiep jo sy
[tejaq sjiig predun

uopealday pue syied Hunon }osg-umojabioasn)

22/8LIE0
INA ¥G:7




0} jo ¢ abey

0009 0009 2a X3TM fejoL
0009 Bunosiieiy uud ‘BuisiuBApyY - pOEY 20-X3 M 30aN1 NOA UO SBI2I8WOD UolIARd Z202/82/20
0009 sl|qeked siunoddy - 000Z 2202/82/20
_ Za X3M
0sZze's | oszee'e XJIM Bl
06299 Bunasiey “juud ‘Buisiuenpy - 00EY 22/9/£-22/82/2 09pIA sdduos XTI TM 2202/82/20
05299 sigefed syunoody - 000Z. 2202/82/20
00099’} Bunastieny “jugd ‘Buisieapy - 0oLt JUSWBSSIFAPY AL XTIM 2202 99 2202/82/20
000991 a|qeked sjunoody - 000z 2202/82/20
_ X3 M
90966  90'966 Kemasipn (e1o).
9025 Jedey “nag “ddng - uolined - $208 duwnd |00d Jo4 S3YSUMS Z202Z/82/20
90°ZS ajqeded sjunosdy - 00Z 2202/82/20
00°t¥6 se|ddns - 018¥ sjyb1n Aousbiew3 @31 v 2202/8Z/20
0076 sjqeded Slunodoy - 0O0Z 2202/82/20
| Kemasip
.
99°€8/'G  |98'¢8.'S W'N Yueg Jo3eNYAA [BI0L
0£'801 dinb3:gsayddng yusa3z “Boid-a3 - 00v6 spueqisliM s1eBueyg swe SINe@ p3 ZZ02/82/20
" 95'569'G seyddng WAD/eouEq - UOIIARY - G808 sawnysoy [eyosy 8dUeq ZzZ0Z/8Z/20
0002 salddng puomzpry - 0649 dweD JaWWng pLOMZPIY NV ZZ02/82/20
98'€8/'S alqeked SJuUNoody - 000Z. 2202/82/120
_ "V'N “Hueg Jaxeiym
0029,  00Z9L 0D03M leloL
00291 sieojwayoysanddng 100d OVAS - 0vLG Bulwmsg/einsia] Ov4S 088824 NLLSd 2202/22/20
00°£91 o|geAed SJuUN0oOY - 000Z  UONEDINSD [00d BUILILLIMG/I00d SINsiST DVAS 0898.4# Niad ZZ02/82/20
0028 s|ediwayQ/salddng [00d OV4S - OvLS | lood/ped ABIdS OVAS 8/88/# Wiad Z202/82/20
00°28 alqeded $junoody - 000Z uoneaye) ped/iood Aeids OV4S 8/88/# Nulad ZZ02/98Z/Z0
00°29) sjearusyyseliddng 100d OV4S - OpLS 3PS JSIBM DVHS 6/88.# NWidd £20Z/9Z/20
00291 a|qeAed SJUNOJJY - 000Z LONEIYISD BPIS JOIBA DVHS 6288/# NWiad Z202/8Z/20
0048 s|ediayoysalddng jood OVAS - OVLS SABMISAIY AZeT QWIS 22884 HWad 2202/82/20
upaip Ngaq unoasy ows B
ZZ0Z ‘LZ Yd1ep jo sy
['ejaq sjiig ptedun
uolnealday pue syied A1uno)H Roosg-umojabioan _N,_N.\.whmm




0l jo 01 afed

89'Cr5'8L 89°Zvs'8L SIVLIOL

00041 00°0L1L . 9018 |B2M199]T “ou| JaBunoy .10
00°04) Jjled E}S|OUNS - 0LSY aining 1o} salin paysew g vmumoo._.mmom\wm\wo

00041 alqeAed SJUNoYdY - 0O0Z. 2¢0¢/8¢/20

99IAI9S [BO1}03|T "ouj Jabunoy

Hpain Jigag unoday oway a3eq

2202 ‘1T Ydie jo sy
['e}aq sjiig predun
2ci8LIg0
uonealosy pue syled Ajuno 3303g-umolabioan - WA bot7




February 2021 Program Report
For March 21, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting

Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,758

Pavilion Annual Membership: 2,610

Pavilion Daily Passes: 4,448

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 12,187
Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 59,194

Pavilion Operations iIncome: $80,345.76
Pavilion Expenses: $42,055.72
Pavilion Recovery Rate: 191%

Ed Davis Learning Center
EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 434

Daily Attendance: 116

Meetings: 22
Rentals: 83
Repast: 155
Programs

Kid’s Kitchen: 58



9.°SPE‘08S TL'S6S'SES 99°€9/T6S Z1°081‘80TS 98°0698ETS 9NUDAIY |elo |
00'8TS SJUaAZ |e1dads

(00°6969) (95°£989) spunjay weisoug

00°0Z$ 00’165 (00°089) 00°£8$ 00°LETS snoaue||22siIA
08'TTV'SS 05'96€'€S SEVOS'ES 00°885CS 0T'98T€S sweiSoud puel
00'TSP'eS 00'08¢$ 0S'Z6T'TS 0S°£68TS 0S°L€0TS sweiS0.d wnseuwio
{(00°0%CS) STTEDCS weidoaq ssaidx3 uny
88'6£2'CS 00'T8T'TS SL'VT6TS 00'959°C$ 00'61TCS s|ejuay Anjoed
(00°€889) (00°0T£5) uiniay 994 Nsodaq

0SVET'LTS LT'90b°0TS 05°£96'8TS TLSELITS 9V EBLLTS ssed Ajleq
00°09% 00'TZO'TS 00°T8S'TS SY'vE0‘TS 00°£0€'T$ SUOISSadU0)
00'7¢S 00'9€$ 0S'vES 00'8S$ 818D PIYD
00°S€6'TTS 00'625'27CS SL°069°0%S €6°T9L'095 sweiSoug dwe)
05'99501% 00'892°€S 00°029'7$ STTS0rS SL°€86'8S swesSo.d d1zenby
86°99£LTS v'0952TS 90°EvPCES 98'200vES LE'TOS'8ES ssed [enuuy
00'65€'TS$ 0L'8£2°CS STLEVS 05'7TLTS 00'865°T$ ssed YIUOW 9
0T'6T0'TS 06'ZT0'TS 00'6S5'T$ 09'0£5°T$ 0T'SY8'7S sseq SIA OZ
44174 1202 0202 6T0C 8102 aNuUaAdY

%hnﬁahﬁ—@h— 10J) HLOQQM_ Fofory—r
asuadxy / onuaaay suoneradg uorfiaed




TLSSOTYS  06'V9SL8S  66'B0ETLS  LS'S68'T6$  L9'TS6P8S sasuadxg [e30L
€9°€08'L$  OV'ESE'0ZS  OS'TOS'STS  L8'6T99TS ST OGLVIS sonIN
1uawdinb3y
OV(68'LS  BU'SST'ETS  CO'E00'STS  8STZVIES  ZU'TLY'9TS /sd1ddng
69VSE'OTS  8SYBT'EYS  LUVOSOVS  TTVS8YPS  OE066°EYS sauie|es
89'THT$ 000 00'0$ 0003 Sno3UE|IISIA
220z 1202 020z 6102 8T0Z sosuadxy



sie

0N A

wedp o

2% F
pagsérecrestion

Attendance Type 2018 © * 2019 2020 2021 2022
20 Visit Pass _ 354 338 _34i : 140 194
20 Visit Walker Pass 472 446 316
6 Month Pass 750 605 377 192 457
Annual Pass 5038 5097 3607 1431 2610
Complimentary Pass 41 33 3 33 31
Coupon Pass
Daily Pass 3391 2664 2001 2795 4448
Observer Attendance 1115 852 845 152 659
Off-Site Program Attendance 42 29
Program Attendance 4201 3735 4047 1283 2758
Rental / Meeting Attendance 614 691 533 443 1030

16018 14490 12070 6469 12187



b2\ 2017 - to Date Fiscal Year

oy i

pagsérecention  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Daily Pass 39074 34959 20418 26277 26619
Complimentary Pass 577 564 338 249 207
20 Visit Pass 3284 3145 2218 2414 1610
6 Month Pass 6507 5558 3213 2320 2720
20 Visit Walker Pass 3333 2880 1973 191 208
Rental / Meeting Attendance 3883 5533 5706 2355 5454
Annual Pass 52177 46454 30733 19202 16008
Program Attendance 43616 42868 29062 19753 16038

Coupon Pass

Off-Site Program Attendance 488 231 10

Observer Attendance 7900 7763 5031 1963 2517

160839 149955 98702 74724 71381



18€‘TL

Pars
8¢09T
L1S¢
6199¢
L0¢
80091
O¢Le
80¢
0191

Juepuay

jOo|e1o1  unr Aepy Ady

1e

L8TCT

0€0T
85L¢
659
8y
1€
0T9¢

LSt

761

qo4

0ETOT

116
€061
L1y
6rSE
9€
474
STS
91

1444

uer

WL

119
861¢
6CT
9tce
&4
000¢
TR4
8
€61

23d

9518

1€t
69¢¢
STE
¥8¢c
V14
Z8sT

12°T4

T0¢

AON

9948

969
86¥C
€8¢
ECTE
X4
FATAY

0L¢

(44"

PO

DUEPUINIY 220 -1207 A4

8¢CL

e
61¥C
(441
0641

65991

8¢

LT

doag

T96v

091
98L
14
LLT¢
[
€Ivl

0] 74

Sv1

Sny

L12TT

€6S
£0CT
6
108
18
86¥C

114

L0€

Inf

:[er0]

Iouepuany Sunsay / [eiuay
2Juepuany wetsSoud
32UBPUINIY JBAIBSGO

ssed Ajieg

ssed Adejuawidwor

ssed [enuuy

ssed YIUoO 9

ssed %8 USIA O

ssed USIA 0T

Aio8aren asuepuany

co:cm._uo‘_mmww&

£y



€91
TivT
€8¢
9LbY
(074
9¢
L18

LST
666

447
£v6

0s
0€8
1T
Z8Y
6€C
9€¢
€1
6TYC
LEET
LTy

4"

jelol

unf

Aepy

idy

Jenl

ov
091
veT
s

vit

S¢
S0¢

91T
€91

0¢
8rT
1T
€L
6¢ec

€T
09
€61
St

go4

8T
a8
6T
£9S

€9

T

¥S
86

144"

St

(433
18
Lc

uef

8¢
0sT
SS
¥S0T

10T

6T
oct

0€

911

SL

A

9t

ot

61

Ly

[4"

J3ag

9¢€
961

¥£9

4!

8ET

6¢
LET

S
[44)"

LL

L9

L0
05¢
19

AON

e

S8

144

SET

0c
S8

LT
80T

6

€9

0TS
(214
174

»o

61
192

¥ES

86

€¢
€L

QL
St

L

€9

187
€61
89

dag

691

L9

LT
6

T0T

ST
S6

6&

0L
LL
8¢

Sny

£0C

TET

ST
vl

5§

0€T

S¢1

S

€6
LET
TL

Inf

equnz

$31q0Jay 191eM

SUOSSaT WIMS

wea] wims syeyssadng
DNOU1iS

lleqijseg Hews Jels
JISSE|D) S1|RBUSIAA|IS
v'ana's

anoo0uD |€93Y

s93e)id

lied apdid

Sujuiea] |euosiad
wayAeln apsnipl

SUV |enteiy

Supueg aurn
uol1ea111333Y paendayi
3s4n0) Joypniisu] paendayn
auozzpiy
) 1oy yehe
uoryus]

WAD ® [00YdS SWOH
ssaJdxj un4

ssaulld dueq
sanseuwAin pue asueq
S12}EIUS JBA|IS 1N OIpJE)
equinz enby

Suig8or enby

SSeD Odv
weJaSoad

ARSI LA A

uoypasargsiod



f
108°ST 112 8881 [ 4%4 ra 744 €9t¢ LB€C 6LL <811 .jejo
|e1oL unr Aep idy Jejp qo4 uer 29Q AON PO dag Sny Inf wesdold



aan ™ . Jo ¢:abed 09y pue syued ‘09 }09s-umojabloan
= AluQ sdiysiequiapy| sAoy snielg Jaquiapy| Aoy snielg diysiequuisiy

%9T"0 *SYIUO ZT Ajied - ssed oquiod

% EE'D ISLRUOMW 99)dNoD - 5584 YIUOW g

%5670 (SUIU0W 9 {8T-TT) 4INOA - 5S84 YO §

%60 1SYIUDL g 2]AN0) JOIUSS - S5Ed YIUOW 9

24259"0 *SYIOL 2T {8T-T1) YINOA - UOIIARY - SSBd [BNUUY
%4780 1SYIUOW ZT 2|dn0g - SSed [enuuyaaio|diug
%£9°T ISYIUOR 7T Ajjed - ssegd [enuuyaalo|diny W F
%ezT SYIOIW 9 {6S-6T)NPY - ssed yiuow 9 G

FEF'E SYOW § (+03}J01U3s - ssed ipuo 5 Y

THEF £ ISUIUONW 9 AJlwed - s55Bd yluow s W

9452°E SSYIU0W ZT{65-5T} NPy - 5584 jenuuyaaio|diug G
%%00"G (SO ZT 2jdN0D OIS - uoi|IARS - SSBY [BNUUY ‘
%ATLS SSYMOW 2T {65-6T) HNPY - voIined - SSed jenuuy WY
3 T0°F SSUIUDW 2T 9|0N0ID - UOY|IARd - S5B4 [@nuuy ‘

BHEQ°Z ISYIUOL ZT {+08) JOIUSS - UDIjiaR - SSE4 [enuuYy ‘
TaSOET (SYILOW ZT J2QUISNW [BNULy -RAIPY Msusy Wi
SEE'ST :SIAUOW ZT (8T-TTIYINOA - Joul pajuedwoneun G
%55 8T SSYIUOW 7T Aflied - uoljiaed - SSBd [BILUY ‘

sdiysiaquis|y JO # |e10]
adA] diysiaquispy

INd LG:Zl 220¢/8l/e0
sydeis) - solydesbowaq diysiaquapy



09} pue syied ‘00 109S-umojeblosn)
Aluo sdiysiaquiapy| aARoy snielg Jaquiapy| oAy sniels diysiaquispy

610 *SYIUOL 9 {8T-TT) YINCA - S584 4IUOW 9
%582°0 SO g 3[dnoD) - s58d YIUOW 9
SLOET°0 SSYIUCIY ZT {8T-TTIYIN0Y - UDljiARd - SSBd [ENULY
%a5E'D *SYIUOW 2T AjiWed - 55Bd 0QWOD
YLEE'0 *54IUOL 0 9|dN0 J0IUSS - S5BY YIUO §
2b8°0 SSYIUO 2T 2jdno] - S584 jenuuy aado|dwz
%06"0 :SYIUOW 9 (65-6T)3INPY - Ssed yiuow g W
SEEE'T ISYIUOW G (+09) 4015 - ssed Yol o
Y%8t'T YO ZT (55-5T)NPY - 5584 jENULY 3adojdiug ‘
%ST'Z 1SYIUOIW 2T {65-6T) HNPY - uoljlARd - 5584 [enuuy W
%4L95°7 1SYJUO L ZT A|lwey - s584 [enuuy saiojdwg ‘
%60°E PSYIUOLW 7T (+00) JOIUSS - UOI|IAR - SSBd [BRULY ‘
366" 1SYUT Y ZT 2}dNo)) J0IUIS - UO||IARd - SSB [RnUUY ‘
BLCT'S ISYJUOW T J2GQIB |[ERUUY - 2AIPDY MUY ‘
atG S ISYIUOW 2T 2}dn0) - uol|iaed - SSed jeRuuy ‘
Ya50D PSYOW TT{8T-TT) YInoA - Joully paiuedwoineun -
Yabb'D 1L 9 Ajuey - ssed iuoli o G
%9985 ISYIUOW T A|lwed - ucl|lsed - 5584 [BAUUY ‘

slaquis|y jo # |e10]
adA] diysiequispy

Nd LS:¢l ¢20¢/8L/e0
sydeus) - solydesbowaq diysiaquapy



@L um /jo g:abed 09y puUE siied ‘0D 1J09g-umolabloan
f& AluQ sdiysiaquisiy| snnoy sniels Jequiaiyf Aoy sniels diysiaquuapy

’ UMCcIatIoas

%80°0 FHopjuR

Y660 tuo3buay

SHEE'D HRYI0
ersep ssued Wi
eqs'D seuriyuiy
%80 2 oipes W
%56°7 :3adojdwz oy 53005 Wi
U0y :punoss Suidwels WY
552816 sumolabican Y

slequisjy Ag
Ajjeddiuniy

WNd 1LSZl ¢20¢/8L/e0
sydels - solydesbowaq diysiaquiay



om,-rmm wm /JO 9:abed

08y pue siied ‘0D J0IS-umolabioan)

Aluo sdiysiaquispy| Aoy snielg Jsquisiy| @AY :smels diysisquispy

4970 15UEY
YT 0 sHOuBly
54280 tRURIYILAD
%286°0 :22Anjdw3 ‘on ods Wi
. ©86'0 ~2yin @
%850 :u03buixa G
%671 2| |ia1pes W
%65'E tpunosn Suidwess G
%505 :umotabioan

sdiysiaquisjy Ag
Ayijedpiungy

umoalices

Wd 1S:Cl ¢20e/8LIce0

sydeus - solydesbowaq diysiaquspy



pum /O ):36ed 08y puE SHed ‘00 109S-umolebioan
mzw i Aluo sdiysiaquispy| aanoy :smejg Jsquisiy| sAndY snjeis diysiaquiapy

s T Suapisay-uon G
%9785 1uapisay

Aouapisoy

%ET0 66 - 06
%970 165 <
%ZT'T :68 - 08
%66°G 264 - 0L
%I+5 62 - 02
SLE0T 165 - 05 "W
%807 66 - 0t @
%6907 169 - 0o @
el 1T 6 -0 W
S%Z6'TT 6k - 0 W
%ag' L7 6T - 07 @

%0k sajewad W
%5615 2w W
%E6's 23110 @

aby Ispusn

Wd 1LS°¢l 220e/8L/e0
sydeus) - solydesbowaq diysiaquiapy



3:46 PM s

oy SN Ed Davis Learning Center
Accrual Basié- & Financial Statement
N February 2022
Income
Accounts Feb 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget

3070 - City - Ed Davis Funds 0.00 85,604.16 146,750.00 -61,145.84 58.33%
9120 - ED - Program Income -1 K.oc. 1,931.00 4,500.00 -2,569.00 42.91%
9130 - ED - Rental income 406.00 2,594.00 5,000.00 -2,406.00 51.88%
9140 - ED - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 o.oo. moo.oo. -500.00 0.0%

Total Income 292.00 90,129.16 156,750.00 -66,620.84 57.5%

Expense
Accounts Feb 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

9200 - ED - SALARIES 3,520.00 29,920.00 47,000.00 17,080.00 63.66%
9210 - ED - Employer FICA uk_m.mm” 3,328.12 5,800.00 2,471.88 57.38%
9211 - ED - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 134.46 1,250.00 1,116.54 10.76%
9212 - ED - Workers Compensation 0.00 4,300.00 A.woo.oo. 0.00 100.0%
9213 - ED - Employer Retirement 948.64 7,929.14 14,000.00| 6,070.86 56.64%
9214 - ED - Health Insurance 640.51 5,190.00 17,700.00 12,510.00 29.32%
9220 - ED - EwE_:S Prop. Insurance 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 o.oo. 100.0%
9230 - ED - Office Supplies 94.59 2,135.08 3,000.00 864.92 71.17%
9240 - ED - Advertising/Printing 49.79 49.79 500.00 450.21 9.96%
9250 - ED - Continuing Education o.oo_ 995.00 800.00 -195.00 124.38%
9260 - ED - Travel Expense 0.00 319.38 600.00 280.62 53.23%
9300 - ED - MAINTENANCE SALARIES 0.00 o.oo” 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32 578.88 1,000.00 421.12 57.89%
9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 467.39 1,636.36 2,600.00 963.64 62.94%
9312 - ED - Kentucky Utilities 302.92 3,679.14 6,000.00 2,320.86 61.32%
9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 101.82 860.03 d.hoo.oo. 539.97 61.43%
9315 - ED Internet Service/Cable 251.89 2,619.33 3,000.00 380.67 87.31%
9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 2,755.46 7.880.94 6,000.00 -1,880.94 131.35%
9330 - ED - Equipment 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 100.0%
9350 - ED - SP. EVENTS/PROG. SALARIES 1,037.34 13,925.12 34,000.00 20,074.88 40.96%
9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 393.55 3,448.00 3,500.00 52.00 98.51%
9600 - ED - Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 o.oo. 200.00 200.00 0.0%

Total Expense 10,973.80 92,028.77 156,750.00 64,721.23 58.71%

Page 1 of 1



4:04 PM ;-

03/21/22, °
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

ot

A February 2022
Income
Accounts Feb 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget

3030 - City Funds 0.00 667,114.53 1,143,625.00 -476,510.47 58.33%
3040 - City - Capital 0.00 86,519.50 439,1 ._o.oo. -352,590.50 19.7%
3050 - County - Capital 47,625.00 142,875.00 439,110.00 -296,235.00 32.54%
3060 - County Funds 276,780.00 830,340.00 1,143,625.00 -313,285.00 72.61%
3150 - Pool Income 0.00 110,350.59 258,000.00 -147,649.41 42.77%
3180 - Horse Park Pool 0.00 47,319.25 56,000.00 -8,680.75 84.5%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract 0.00 2,352.08 Ao_ooo.oo. -7,647.92 23.52%
3400 - Kidzworld Income 15,560.00 20,070.75 100,000.00 -79,929.25 20.07%
3430 - Fun Express Income -240.00 4,577.50 14,000.00 -9,422.50 32.7%
3470 - KLC Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
3600 - Facility Rental Income 5,173.00 19,929.23 36,500.00 -16,570.77 54.6%
3710 - Special Events Income o.oo. 833.00 m.ooo.oo. -4,167.00 16.66%
3720 - Private Donations 0.00 0.00 2,500.00| -2,500.00 0.0%
3730 - New Programs Income 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
3750 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes 989.10 10,872.61 10,000.00 872.61 108.73%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes 16,342.10 111,332.10 108,000.00 3,332.10 103.09%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass meoﬂ.m.\. Amm.ﬂma.ww. ._ﬂm.ooo.oo. -39,215.61 77.59%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass 1,662.50 17,113.90 15,000.00 2,113.90 114.09%
8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs 8,989.00 17,890.49 50,000.00 -32,109.51 | 35.78%
8020 - Pavilion Gymnasium Programs 3,571.00 11,206.00 15,000.00 -3,794.00 74.71%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro 3,858.00 75,797.15 ﬂmbco.oo. -2,202.85 97.18%
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs 878.60 3,641.45 20,000.00 -16,358.55 18.21%
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act. 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events 0.00 0.00 m_ooo.oou -5,000.00 0.0%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care 24.00 146.12 350.00 -203.88 41.75%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental 1,819.13 26,762.13 45,000.00 -Am_wwu.mq. 59.47%
8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending 997.04 6,923.67 mo.ooo.oo. -G_oqm.ww. 34.62%
8035 - Gift Certificates 0.00 213.50
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous 18.00 41.00 1,000.00 -959.00 4.1%

Total Income 405,944.34 2,350,005.94 4,201,120.00 -1,851,114.06 55.94%

Page 1 of 4



4:04 PM 0 c1 TR O

Georgetowt:8cott. County Parks and Recreation

03/21/22 .
Accrual Basis . Financial Statement .-
February 2022 "
Expense
Accounts Feb 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT 19,506.20 168,180.09 222,000.00 53,819.91 75.76%
4060 - Employer FICA Tax 8,264.43 80,287.40 114,000.00 33,712.60 70.43%
4090 - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 3,309.89 17,500.00 14,190.11 18.91%
4120 - Workers Compensation 0.00 mw.mmo.‘_m. 59,000.00 35,139.85 40.44%
4130 - Drug Testing 150.00 1,301.00 5,000.00 3,699.00 26.02%
4150 - Employers Retirement 16,914.06 139,206.91 217,500.00 78,293.09 64.0%
4180 - Health Insurance 17,533.20 124,572.53 288,000.00 163,427.47 43.25%
4200 - Staff Uniforms 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT 13,064.62 108,502.18 174,000.00 65,407.82 62.41%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT 14,028.16 113,070.35 180,000.00 66,929.65 62.82%
4240 - Office Phone 612.90 5,484.15 1,800.00 -3,684.15 304.68%
4260 - Equipment rental 0.00 1,886.87 2,500.00 613.13 75.48%
4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 4,048.77 30,860.06 45,000.00 14,139.94 68.58%
4280 - Profesgional Fees 622.21 28,791.40 21,000.00 -7,791.40 137.1%
4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 2,382.50 16,348.03 25,000.00 8,651.97 65.39%
4320 - Technology Support 0.00 25,063.36 32,000.00 6,936.64 78.32%
4360 - oosmm:m:m Education 520.00 6,901.00 10,000.00 3,099.00 69.01%
4370 - Liability, Equipment Insurance 0.00 77,148.60 93,000.00 15,851.40 82.96%
4390 - Travel Expense 0.00 1,743.52 6,000.00 4,256.48 29.06%
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES - FT 18,695.62 159,508.99 215,000.00 55,491.01 74.19%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT 0.00 8,460.00 70,000.00 61,540.00 12.09%
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT 4,859.82 47,091.20 61,000.00 13,908.80 77.2%
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - FT 13,368.20 112,489.53 149,000.00 36,510.47 75.5%
4509 - Trail Maintenance 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
4510 - Suffoletta Park 883.68 8,058.98 12,500.00 4,441.02 64.47%
4520 - Skate Park 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 246.10 1,993.45 6,000.00 4,006.55 33.22%
4570 - Marshall Park 1,265.28 14,781.95 16,000.00 1,218.05 92.39%
4600 - Scott County Park 1,625.95 11,422.64 13,000.00 1,577.36 87.87%
4610 - Oser Landing Park 176.47 1,400.68 5,000.00 3,599.32 28.01%
4630 - Oxford Road Park 102.25 813.51 2,000.00 1,186.49 40.68%

Page 2 of 4



4:04 PM wh uv@ﬂ.ﬁ “0ay

7 Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/21/22 .
Accrual Basis Y- Financial Statement
e February 2022
" Accounts Feb 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

4640 - Great Crossing Park 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%
4650 - Royal Spring Park 27.58 220.64 5,500.00 5,279.36 4.01%
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 214.30 3,370.04 12,500.00 9,129.96 26.96%
4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 1,994.74 8,219.65 Amgmoo.oo. 4,280.35 65.76%
4750 - Cell phones 901.07 7,287.50 12,000.00 4,712.50 60.73%
4780 - Fuel and Oil 1,960.26 18,152.65 29,000.00 10,847.35 62.6%
4810 - Supplies 9,520.47 52,758.72 78,000.00 25,241.28 67.64%
4850 - Parks Equipment 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.0%
4880 - Capital Expenditures 11,350.00 214,720.21 878,220.00 663,499.79 24.45%
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES 37.80 77,582.99 104,000.00 26,417.01 74.6%
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY 0.00 27,192.20 32,500.00 5,307.80 83.67%
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities 122.23 34,522.61 | 32,500.00 -2,022.61 106.22%
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 33.23 18,289.45 mﬂooo.oo. 8,710.55 67.74%
5060 - SFAC Center Phone 325.76 3,117.32 3,500.00 382.68 89.07%
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 6,715.30 32,480.59 24,000.00 -8,480.59 135.34%
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 0.00 11,988.50 19,500.00 7,511.50 61.48%
5650 - Tennis Supplies and Equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6280 - Little .rmmm:o Baseball 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6340 - Youth Softball 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6370 - Youth Soccer 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6400 - Youth Football 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6420 - Youth Volleyball 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6430 - Georgetown Stingrays 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6440 - Super Sharks 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES 74.32 39,615.72 95,000.00 55,384.28 41.7%
6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 20.00 6,291.17 5,000.00 -1,291.17 125.82%
6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation 0.00 4,981.89 18,000.00 13,018.11 27.68%
6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6550 - Fun Express Supplies 0.00 535.90 1,000.00 464.10 53.59%
6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES 0.00 4,269.50 12,000.00 7,730.50 35.58%
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 4



#1-85524,.4:04 PM e, e

Georgetowns8eoit:County Parks and Recreation

- 03/21/22 - . . p
Fiiaccrual Basis aLk Financial Statement
February 2022
Accounts Feb 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 0.00 3,457.97 A.moo.oo. -fomw.mw. 230.53%
6880 - Miscellaneous 0.00 1,079.37 800.00 -279.37 134.92%
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 6,125.17 26,934.89 53,000.00 26,065.11 50.82%
8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 9,542.35 85,068.96 Awo_ooo.oo. 44,931.04 65.44%
8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 3,777.11 ww\ENmN Nﬂmoo.oo. -5,947.97 121.63%
8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 8,894.73 119,894.63 120,000.00 105.37 99.91%
8076 - Pavilion - Equipment 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.0%
8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES 757.85 4,732.02 7,700.00 2,967.98 61.46%
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies 389.00 3,287.19 2,000.00 -1,287.19 164.36%
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES 1,969.45 14,172.05 61,800.00 47,627.95 22.93%
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies 389.00 389.00 N_ooo.oo. 1,611.00 19.45%
8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES 5,551.44 32,380.84 55,000.00 22,619.16 58.87%
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies 9,211.33 9,842.93 8,500.00 -1,342.93 115.8%
8083 - PAVIL|ON - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR 0.00 399.00 1,000.00 601.00 39.9%
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 0.00 1,136.79 1,250.00 113.21 90.94%
8090 - Pavilion - Concession 0.00 778.08 12,500.00 11,721.92 6.23%
8092 - v><_n_oz - AQUATICS SALARIES PT 16,370.66 138,502.38 177,000.00 38,497.62 78.25%
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 3,486.25 38,521.74 20,000.00 -18,521.74 192.61%
8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies 0.00 24.96 500.00 475.04 4.99%
8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl 249.90 867.18 2,500.00 1,632.82 34.69%
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies 49.60 53.04 1,000.00 946.96 5.3%
8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens o.oo. m»w.ma. 800.00 156.76 80.41%
Total Expense 238,931.32 2,403,839.90 4,201,120.00 1,797,280.10 57.22%

Page 4 of 4



uoijealdsy pue syied Aluno) 3095-umolabioan o0} uoday |enuuy zzozZ

A G A5
bet 3 o 3

6462
.w_E@En_o_mgo >E:o._<.o_o_§_.0 ..o:::aq
O e b | _>xo:~cmx __m._EaQ

ey |
=




UoIeaid9y pue syied Ajuno) 11098-umolabioan o0} Joday |enuuy zzZ0ozZ

(Yotey nayy AoN) Aujioe Bululed| swaix3g A [eAUSD 18 SIo0pul Jooys s
(1290jo0 Yy |Ldy) died Alunod 1100S 1e S1ooplno Jooys -
SJO0PJNO pue SJoopul punoJs Jeah jJooys

GG O} / wol obues sabe
Sisyole sjews; pue sjewl

leah Buunp swiy Aue je siayolse 0g-0z usamjaq abelone am




uonealday pue syied A3unog 13098-umolabioan o} poday [enuuy Zzoz

VdO |EDQ| >Q USSSI9A0 SoXe)] pue sadueuld{ .

suoljeuop ‘siesiel punj ‘99 JaydJe/yjuow/Gz¢ Wolj SSLOD SWodU|

00°1L28€S

:2202/12/E @duejeq qn|d Juaiingd

85'619'2% o1'sL$ 60°'s0¥$ 9.899% 160LL'1S 1 4% IWOONI 13N
85'619'2$ oL's.$ 60'5013 9.°899% 16'0LL' 1S b1eevs INOONI ONILYHIJO L3N
60's2e'9i$  00°0% 000%$ eLS9e' 1S so'12L's$ 29°058$ sesuedxy
L9vp6'81$ 0158 60°S0v$ 8r've0'2$ 96°1EV'L$ 9L€EE'l$ LI40Hd SSOHD
9%v6%8I$  OVS$ 00 e0s0v8 0 evveo'ss _ oeievss 0 oreeety 00 . Gwoow
101 2202 L1 YYW - L NVP 1202 '03Q - 190 1202 ‘43S - INr 1202 ‘NN - HaV 1202 ‘"YYW - NVl

STVIONVNIA




U01Jealday pue syled Aluno) 11098-umo3abioan) o} poday [enuuy Zzoz

sanljige ||n} ypm siayole jsurebe
uom pue ‘(Juswiiedw |ensia/earsAyd yym Jsyole) Jayole eied e se joys wi| e

diysuoidweyo sjejs AM mogaieq ajew }npe Buiuuim ‘predoys wil
Sjusweu.inoy} jo AjsueA ul Buioe|d/Buluuim sisyole snosswinu pey gqnjy

1 20¢ Ul gn|d aAloe ‘Ayijesy Ajjeroueuly paulewsal ‘pIn0D aidsaq .

SLN3INHSITdINOJJOV




uoiealday pue syied Ajuno9 13109g-umolabiioan o} Loday jenuuy zzoz




uonealday pue syied AJuno 13098-umolabioas) o} Joday [enuuy zzoz

iNOA Muey L

¢ SLNIINNOJ / SNOILSIND




GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION

Special Meeting 03/10/2022

Minutes
MEMBERS PRESENT: Camille Overstreet Ronald Flannery
Marlin McKay Sharon Flynt

Bill Hamilton

OTHERS PRESENT: Kim Rice Katie Posey
Helen Tobin Autumn Barnett
Ed Maynard Vicki Miller

CALL TO ORDER: The chair Camille Overstreet called the special meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order.

Roll Call

Business

A. Emergency P.O.-Kim Rice- Kim Rice needed a PO for $8970.00 for C-Logic to
begin working on a diagram for the auditorium structural repairs. Ron Flannery
made a motion to approve C-logic to move forward with their design seconded
by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

B. Structural Assessment- Ron Flannery mentioned to the board the current
structural issues and the different options that have been discussed. Option
one would be to drill down and place braces from the pool deck to the base of
the overlooks which could possibly have the pool shutdown 6 to 7 weeks.
Option two would be to add beams. Option three is to remove both overlooks
entirely from the facility and replace doors with windows. There is still some
discussion and more research before a final decision.

C. Paycom-Vicki Miller-Paycom is a payroll service that the city uses, that we are
wanting to incorporate here in the Parks department, it is the first step before
changing financial software. It will improve the department on the employees
behalf with time keeping and accrual totals. Marlin McKay made a motion to

et



approve moving forward with iriplementation of Paycom services seconded by
Ron Flannery. The motion carried unanimously.

D. SFAC Passes-Kim Rice asked the board to approve new SFAC season pass rates
changing it from a family pass to an individual pass with a cost of $40 per
person with Pavilion annual members receiving the 25% discount. Ron
Flannery made a motion to approve the fee changes seconded by Bill Hamilton.
The motion carried unanimously.

E. Financial Line Iitems-Kim Rice mentioned to the board that the next several
financial statements will be looking very different since were moving forward
with implementing the changes need for the new financial software is steps
beginning with the payroll items first.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Bill Hamilton to adjourn, seconded by Marlin
McKay. Meeting adjourned



